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June 15, 2018 

Ulli Watkiss, City Clerk 
Toronto City Hall 
100 Queen Street West 
Toronto, ON M5H 2N2 

Dear Ulli Watkiss: 

At its meeting on Tuesday, June 12, 2018 the TTC Board considered the attached report 
from the Auditor General titled "Toronto Transit Commission: Managing 
Telcommunication Contracts and Payments". 

The Board adopted the recommendations in the Auditor General's report, as follows: 

1. 	 The Board request the Chief Executive Officer, Toronto Transit Commission, to 
work collaboratively with the City Chief Information Officer to evaluate the 
existing wireless service contracts for best value based on current needs. Staff 
should be advised to use telecommunication services contracts that offer the 
best value subject to terms and conditions. 

2. 	 The Board request the Chief Executive Officer, Toronto Transit Commission, to 
expedite the evaluation of the land lines excluded from Phase 1 VOiP 
implementation, and a detailed plan should be developed for implementation of 
VOiP throughout the TTC to achieve intended savings. 

3. 	 The Board request the Chief Executive Officer, Toronto Transit Commission, to 
develop and implement procedures to: 

a. Maintain an up to date inventory of all telecommunication services (wireless 
plans, land lines, cellular modem subscriptions and communication circuits) 

b. Identify and disconnect unused telecommunication services (wireless plans, 
land lines, cellular modem subscriptions and communication circuits) on a timely 
basis. Information reports, such as phones with no activity and staff with multiple 
phone lines should be developed for ongoing periodic review. 
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4. 	 The Board request the Chief Executive Officer, Toronto Transit Commission, to 
review and evaluate the unused telecommunication services identified during the 
audit, and terminate those services that are no longer needed. 

5. 	 The Board request the Chief Executive Officer, Toronto Transit Commission, to 
develop a procedure to have end-user department staff review and verify 
telecommunication service invoices before payment. 

6. 	 The Board request the Chief Executive Officer, Toronto Transit Commission, to 
ensure staff are fully aware of the telecommunication contract clauses, and that 
services and payments are managed accordingly. The staff should be provided 
with copies of the current telecommunication contracts and be informed of 
ongoing changes. 

7. 	 The Board request the Chief Executive Officer, Toronto Transit Commission, to: 

a. Update current invoice verification procedure to include the use of available 
electronic data provided by vendors 

b. Ensure staff conduct detailed invoice verification as per the documented 
invoice verification procedure. 

8. 	 The Board request the Chief Executive Officer, Toronto Transit Commission, to 
work with the vendors to obtain credits or refunds for overpayments identified 
during the audit. 

9. 	 The Board request the Chief Executive Officer, Toronto Transit Commission, to 
evaluate, in the light of overpayments and incorrect charges identified during the 
audit, whether a review of prior period payments and charges is needed. A 
temporary summer student could be hired to complete such a review, once a 
review period is determined. 

10. The Board request the Chief Executive Officer, Toronto Transit Commission, to 
obtain missing telecommunication service pricing ·agreements identified during 
the audit, and ensure that all payments adhere to the agreed prices. The 
overpayments, if any relating to prior periods should be recovered from the 
vendors accordingly. 

11. 	 The Board request the Chief Executive Officer, Toronto Transit Commission, to 
implement a process for TTC capital projects involving information technology 
work to ensure: 
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a. IT Services Department is consulted for technology related work 

b. Detailed estimates are prepared during planning, and adequately reviewed 
prior to the award of the work 

c. Purchase orders are issued on a timely basis prior to the start of the work 

d. Adequate documentation is obtained before payments are approved . 

12. 	 The Board request the Chief Executive Officer, Toronto Transit Commission, to 
implement a telecommunication inventory management system to track all 
wireless devices and equipment from time of purchase to disposal. 

13. 	 The Board request the Chief Executive Officer, Toronto Transit Commission, to 
implement policies and procedures relating to: 

a. Enrollment of devices on wireless device management application 

b. Requiring timely return of existing wireless devices when new devices are 
issued 

c. Tracking of returned devices, ensuring timely deletion of corporate data on 
returned devices and maintaining records of data deletion. 

14. 	 The Board forward this report to City Council for information through the City's 
Audit Committee. 

The foregoing is submitted to City Council for information through the City's Audit 
Committee. 

Sincerely, 

t;:v__ 
Kevin Lee 
Head of Commission Services 
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